Irish Examiner 1841-current, 04.04.1876, page 2

81. VvosnT's .OreERANAGE—One of the haud

somest buildinge iz Cork is fast approaching
completion—the new Orphanage and Sanatorium
of St. Vincent de Paul, Wellington Road, erected
and’endowed- 'y Mry. Jobn Nicholas Murphy.
The design of the building is most picturesquo,
and its commarding situation makes it s con-
spicuous featurein the landscape., The time has
not yet come for a descriptien of the institation

in dstail, ‘but ¢ven_in i's unfin’shed state ene'
cannot look upon.it-withont;being strgck by the
beanty of ite exterior and the ado:irable econvmy
of its interior, so ‘creditablo ‘{0 the architect,

Mr, Ashliu;: while the manoer in which ;every
part of the work is Leing executed by Mr. Barry

{*Mullen, _the builder, is. well ; caleulated to
enbance that gentleman’s already bigh repata.
tion., The, buildiog is faced with- brown, sand-
stone, with limestone dressings, and - epecial care
and skill huve been bestowed upon the, prepara-
tion of the material.. Thus the brown stone is
not dreased.after the ugunl fashion, and. set on
edge, but' ie ‘cit across the grain, and laid in
ite natural 'position,'’ with the-lawine hori-
routal.  [his arrangement prevents the stone
chipping . after " "it ~ bas "~ heen ~put’ into
the edifice,jwhile it} ensares &' neaf’'dad compnof
face to the walls, and pravents ‘ditnp Goakiog
downward through the. 'z;tt_)ng.~¢’1jbq jointiog of
the blocka is ‘exceptiondlly ‘close’ hmi regular,
aud thus the building is the most solid and dur-
able of its kind'thut-iwe have ever #ecn.: The
dressiogé of the handeome bay' and ‘other win-
dows are aleo admirably put out of hdnd,and the
bell turret at the end gives the building n light
and pretty ‘appearance.” Therd is o splendid
s¢ulptured ’ group, representing St.” Vincent” de
Paul surrounded by little ‘children, placed over
the principal entrance, and this at oncs reveals
the objeéot of :the! inatitution,, dud / adorns its
facade.: The spacious grounds in front of the

.....

building will be beautifully laid out, and over
the cut stone coping of the boundary. wall.1n
front wili be 8at a handsome iron railing, with
the lettere 8. V. P. inserted in its desigu. Thao
inatitution, ., our readers will remember, is in.
tended for thq ‘reception of the fomale orpbans
of ‘porsond who ‘once occupied o Buperior social

gition, and will be underthecare of the Sisters
of Mércy; while portion of it will-be seb'apart ns
a residence:for’ those of, the Sisturs who require
to recruit their healthb—a purposs which it will
be peculinrly fitted to-serve by raason of its

oxtremely healthy and agreeable situation.



